

DENTAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA
OPTION 1 LEGISLATIVE PROPOSAL
TO AMEND BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE
REGARDING GENERAL ANESTHESIA AND SEDATION PERMITS EXTENSION
[Extend Old Permits Until New Permits can be Issued]

Additions are indicated in *blue italic text*; deletions are indicated in ~~red strikethrough text~~.

Add Section 1646.12 to Article 2.75, Amend Section 1646.10 of Article 2.7, Section 1646.11 of Article 2.75, Section 1647.9.5 of Article 2.8, Section 1647.10 of Article 2.84, Section 1647.17.5 of Article 2.85, Section 1647.35 of Article 2.87, and Section 1724 of Article 6, and repeal Section 1646.13 of Article 2.75, Section 1647.12 of Article 2.84, and Section 1647.36 of Article 2.87, of Chapter 4 of Division 2 of the Business and Professions Code

Article 2.7

1646.10. This article shall remain in effect only until ~~January 1, 2022~~ *the general anesthesia permits authorized under article 2.75 can be issued by the board*, and as of that date is repealed.

Article 2.75

1646.11. A general anesthesia permitholder who has a permit that was issued before ~~January 1, 2022~~, *a permit can be issued by the board under this article* may *renew the permit until a permit can be issued by the board under this article and* follow the terms of ~~that an~~ existing permit until it expires. ~~Any permit issued or renewed pursuant to this article on or after January 1, 2022, shall require the permitholder to follow the new requirements of this article.~~

1646.12. *A pediatric endorsement shall expire on the date specified in Section 1715 that next occurs after its issuance, unless it is renewed as provided in this article.*

~~**1646.13.** This article shall become operative on January 1, 2022.~~

Article 2.8

1647.9.5. This article shall remain in effect only until ~~January 1, 2022~~ *the moderate sedation permits authorized under article 2.84 can be issued by the board*, and as of that date is repealed.

Article 2.84

1647.10. A conscious sedation permitholder who has a permit that was issued before ~~January 1, 2022~~, *a permit can be issued by the board under this article* may *renew the permit until a permit can be issued by the board under this article and* follow the terms

of ~~that an~~ existing permit until it expires. ~~Any permit issued or renewed pursuant to this article on or after January 1, 2022, shall require the permitholder to follow the requirements of this article.~~

~~1647.12. This article shall become operative on January 1, 2022.~~

Article 2.85

1647.17.15. This article shall remain in effect only until ~~January 1, 2022~~ *the pediatric minimal sedation permits authorized under article 2.87 can be issued by the board*, and as of that date is repealed.

Article 2.87

1647.35. A permitholder who has a permit ~~that was issued before January 1, 2022~~, that authorized the permitholder to administer or order the administration of oral conscious sedation for minor patients under prior Article 2.85 (commencing with Section 1647.10) *and was issued before a permit can be issued by the board under this article* may *renew the permit until a permit can be issued by the board under this article* and follow the terms of ~~that an~~ existing permit until it expires. ~~Any permit issued or renewed pursuant to this article on or after January 1, 2022, shall require the permitholder to follow the requirements of this article.~~

~~1647.36. This article shall become operative on January 2022.~~

Article 6

1724. The amount of charges and fees for dentists licensed pursuant to this chapter shall be established by the board as is necessary for the purpose of carrying out the responsibilities required by this chapter as it relates to dentists, subject to the following limitations:

- (a) The fee for an application for licensure qualifying pursuant to paragraph (1) of subdivision (c) of Section 1632 shall not exceed one thousand five hundred dollars (\$1,500). The fee for an application for licensure qualifying pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (c) of Section 1632 shall not exceed one thousand dollars (\$1,000).
- (b) The fee for an application for licensure qualifying pursuant to Section 1634.1 shall not exceed one thousand dollars (\$1,000).
- (c) The fee for an application for licensure qualifying pursuant to Section 1635.5 shall not exceed one thousand dollars (\$1,000).
- (d) The fee for an initial license and for the renewal of a license is five hundred twenty-five dollars (\$525). On and after January 1, 2016, the fee for an initial license shall not exceed six hundred fifty dollars (\$650), and the fee for the renewal of a license shall not exceed six hundred fifty dollars (\$650). On and after January 1, 2018, the fee for an initial license shall not exceed eight hundred dollars (\$800), and the fee for the renewal of a license shall not exceed eight hundred dollars (\$800).

- (e) The fee for an application for a special permit shall not exceed one thousand dollars (\$1,000), and the renewal fee for a special permit shall not exceed six hundred dollars (\$600).
 - (f) The delinquency fee shall be 50 percent of the renewal fee for such a license or permit in effect on the date of the renewal of the license or permit.
 - (g) The penalty for late registration of change of place of practice shall not exceed seventy-five dollars (\$75).
 - (h) The fee for an application for an additional office permit shall not exceed seven hundred fifty dollars (\$750), and the fee for the renewal of an additional office permit shall not exceed three hundred seventy-five dollars (\$375).
 - (i) The fee for issuance of a replacement pocket license, replacement wall certificate, or replacement engraved certificate shall not exceed one hundred twenty-five dollars (\$125).
 - (j) The fee for a provider of continuing education shall not exceed five hundred dollars (\$500) per year.
 - (k) The fee for application for a referral service permit and for renewal of that permit shall not exceed twenty-five dollars (\$25).
 - (l) The fee for application for an extramural facility permit and for the renewal of a permit shall not exceed twenty-five dollars (\$25).
 - (m) The fee for an application for an elective facial cosmetic surgery permit shall not exceed four thousand dollars (\$4,000), and the fee for the renewal of an elective facial cosmetic surgery permit shall not exceed eight hundred dollars (\$800).
 - (n) The fee for an application for an oral and maxillofacial surgery permit shall not exceed one thousand dollars (\$1,000), and the fee for the renewal of an oral and maxillofacial surgery permit shall not exceed one thousand two hundred dollars (\$1,200).
 - (o) The fee for an application for a general anesthesia permit shall not exceed one thousand dollars (\$1,000), and the fee for the renewal of a general anesthesia permit shall not exceed six hundred dollars (\$600).
 - (p) The fee for an onsite inspection and evaluation related to a general anesthesia or conscious sedation permit shall not exceed four thousand five hundred dollars (\$4,500).
 - (q) The fee for an application for a conscious sedation permit shall not exceed one thousand dollars (\$1,000), and the fee for the renewal of a conscious sedation permit shall not exceed six hundred dollars (\$600).
 - (r) The fee for an application for an oral conscious sedation permit shall not exceed one thousand dollars (\$1,000), and the fee for the renewal of an oral conscious sedation permit shall not exceed six hundred dollars (\$600).
 - (s) The fee for a certification of licensure shall not exceed one hundred twenty-five dollars (\$125).
 - (t) The fee for an application for the law and ethics examination shall not exceed two hundred fifty dollars (\$250).
- The board shall report to the appropriate fiscal committees of each house of the Legislature whenever the board increases any fee pursuant to this section and shall specify the rationale and justification for that increase.

(u) This section shall remain in effect only until ~~January 1, 2022~~ *the permits and endorsements authorized under articles 2.75, 2.84, and 2.87 can be issued by the board*, and as of that date is repealed.

(Amended by Stats. 2018, Ch. 929, Sec. 12. (SB 501) Effective January 1, 2019. Repealed as of January 1, 2022, by its own provisions. See later operative version added by Stats. 2018, Ch. 929.)

1724. The amount of charges and fees for dentists licensed pursuant to this chapter shall be established by the board as is necessary for the purpose of carrying out the responsibilities required by this chapter as it relates to dentists, subject to the following limitations:

(a) The fee for an application for licensure qualifying pursuant to paragraph (1) of subdivision (c) of Section 1632 shall not exceed one thousand five hundred dollars (\$1,500). The fee for an application for licensure qualifying pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (c) of Section 1632 shall not exceed one thousand dollars (\$1,000).

(b) The fee for an application for licensure qualifying pursuant to Section 1634.1 shall not exceed one thousand dollars (\$1,000).

(c) The fee for an application for licensure qualifying pursuant to Section 1635.5 shall not exceed one thousand dollars (\$1,000).

(d) The fee for an initial license and for the renewal of a license is five hundred twenty-five dollars (\$525). On and after January 1, 2016, the fee for an initial license shall not exceed six hundred fifty dollars (\$650), and the fee for the renewal of a license shall not exceed six hundred fifty dollars (\$650). On and after January 1, 2018, the fee for an initial license shall not exceed eight hundred dollars (\$800), and the fee for the renewal of a license shall not exceed eight hundred dollars (\$800).

(e) The fee for an application for a special permit shall not exceed one thousand dollars (\$1,000), and the renewal fee for a special permit shall not exceed six hundred dollars (\$600).

(f) The delinquency fee shall be 50 percent of the renewal fee for such a license or permit in effect on the date of the renewal of the license or permit.

(g) The penalty for late registration of change of place of practice shall not exceed seventy-five dollars (\$75).

(h) The fee for an application for an additional office permit shall not exceed seven hundred fifty dollars (\$750), and the fee for the renewal of an additional office permit shall not exceed three hundred seventy-five dollars (\$375).

(i) The fee for issuance of a replacement pocket license, replacement wall certificate, or replacement engraved certificate shall not exceed one hundred twenty-five dollars (\$125).

(j) The fee for a provider of continuing education shall not exceed five hundred dollars (\$500) per year.

(k) The fee for application for a referral service permit and for renewal of that permit shall not exceed twenty-five dollars (\$25).

(l) The fee for application for an extramural facility permit and for the renewal of a permit shall not exceed twenty-five dollars (\$25).

(m) The fee for an application for an elective facial cosmetic surgery permit shall not exceed four thousand dollars (\$4,000), and the fee for the renewal of an elective facial cosmetic surgery permit shall not exceed eight hundred dollars (\$800).

(n) The fee for an application for an oral and maxillofacial surgery permit shall not exceed one thousand dollars (\$1,000), and the fee for the renewal of an oral and maxillofacial surgery permit shall not exceed one thousand two hundred dollars (\$1,200).

(o) The fee for an application for a general anesthesia permit shall not exceed one thousand dollars (\$1,000), and the fee for the renewal of a general anesthesia permit shall not exceed six hundred dollars (\$600).

(p) The fee for an onsite inspection and evaluation related to a general anesthesia or moderate sedation permit shall not exceed four thousand five hundred dollars (\$4,500).

(q) The fee for an application for a moderate sedation permit shall not exceed one thousand dollars (\$1,000), and the fee for the renewal of a ~~conscious~~ moderate sedation permit shall not exceed six hundred dollars (\$600).

(r) The fee for an application for an oral conscious sedation permit shall not exceed one thousand dollars (\$1,000), and the fee for the renewal of an oral conscious sedation permit shall not exceed six hundred dollars (\$600).

(s) The fee for an application for a pediatric minimal sedation permit shall not exceed one thousand dollars (\$1,000), and the fee for the renewal of a pediatric minimal sedation permit shall not exceed six hundred dollars (\$600).

(t) *The fee for an application for a pediatric endorsement for a general anesthesia permit, deep sedation or general anesthesia permit, or moderation sedation permit shall not exceed one thousand dollars (\$1,000), and the fee for the renewal of a pediatric endorsement shall not exceed six hundred dollars (\$600).*

(u) The fee for a certification of licensure shall not exceed one hundred twenty-five dollars (\$125).

(v) The fee for an application for the law and ethics examination shall not exceed two hundred fifty dollars (\$250).

(w) This section shall become operative ~~on January 1, 2022~~ *when the permits and endorsements authorized under articles 2.75, 2.84, and 2.87 can be issued by the board. (Repealed and added by Stats. 2018, Ch. 929, Sec. 13. (SB 501) Effective January 1, 2019. Section operative January 1, 2022, by its own provisions.)*